Attachment 1 to Report 12.347

Sharon Lee

From: Danny Mullen [mailto:whenua@whakarongotai.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2012 3:52 p.m.

To: Amanda Cox

Subject: RE: Transfer of management & control of Tiley Rd land to KCDC

Kia Ora Amanda
Great to meet you and look forward with working with you in the future.

We Te Runanga o Ati Awa have no issue with the proposal from Greater Wellington of transfer of
management and control of Queen Elizabeth Park near Tilley road From Kapiti District Council to Greater
Wellington.

Nga Mihi

Daniel Mulien
Executive Te Runanga o Ati Awa ki Waikanae.

9/08/2012




Sharon lL.ee

From: Amanda Cox

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2012 9:55 a.m.

To: Sharon Lee

Subject: Comment from Ngati Toa re Tilley Rd transfer
Attachments: WGN_DOCS-1051741.MSG.DRF

Hi Sharon

Here's the relevant edocs file fyi. | noted that the entrance to the area would be via Tilley Road, not Wellington Road.
Lex Barttett from KCDC has discussed the fence with them and that isn't going to be a big issue.

I'll ask Danny Mullen to email his comment through.

cheers

Amanda Cox | Manager, Parks

GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL

Te Pane Matua Taiao

142 Wakefield St | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142
T: 04 830 4126 | M: 027 289 7261

www.gw.govt.nz

WGN_DOCS-10517
11.MSG.DRF (4 KB..
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Amanda Cox

From: Lex Bartlett [lex.bartlett@kapiticoast.govt.nz]

Sent:  Friday, 18 May 2012 1:34 p.m.

To: reina.solomon@ngatitoa.iwi.nz'

Cc: Amanda Cox; Monica Fraser; Tamsin Evans; Sean Mallon

Subject: Tilley Rd proposed transfer of management from GWRC to KCDC.

Hi Reina,

It was good tatking to you to discuss lwi's thoughts on the impact of developing the Tilley Rd site as a reserve
managed by KCDC as part of its open space network in Paekakariki.

If this proposal of transferring the management of this land from GWRC to KCDC is apprcved by the
Department of Conservation and both Councils, we would be happy to talk to adjoining land owners
particularly Ngati Toa and its concerns regarding security at it Camp Ground. Sclutions to this issue could
invalve a fence or screen planting as two possible options,

Between Amanda and me we will keep you in the loop as this proposal develops further.

Regards.

Lex Bartlett
Leisure & Open Space Asset Manager
Te Kaiwhakahaere Whakatakoto Kaupapa Hakinakina

Kapiti Coast District Council
Tel 04 296 4847
www. kapiticoast.govt.nz

Kapiti Coast District Council does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure; therefore the
Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. The
content of this email may express the view of the author and not the official position of the Council.
Kapiti Coast District Council may monitor and store all outgoing and incoming email traffic. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. Except in reply to the author, no part of it should be reproduced, adapted
or communicated without the written consent of the copywriter owner. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, or telephone the author and
delete all copies.
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal
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This email has been scrubbed for your protection by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com

9/08/2012




Page 1 of 2

Sharon Lee

From: Reina Solomeon [reina.solomon@ngatitoa.iwi.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2012 5:56 p.m.

To: Amanda Cox

Subject: FW: QE Park - change of land to KCDC

Attachments: WGN_DOCS-#1029401-v1-
Transfer_of_management_and_control_responsibioities_of park_land_at_Tilley Road_
(QEP).DOC

Kia ora Amanda

My apologies for the delay in responding to this query. After consultation it has been identified that there
are some concerns with this proposal,

Managers of the Paekakariki camping ground which Is a property of Ngati Toa have requested that KCDC
erect a substantial wooden fence along the boundary between the proposed park area and the camping
ground. This is to ensure that the holiday park will not suffer adversely from more frequent use of the park
in terms of security and privacy for guests. They have also requested further information about where the
intended main access points to the park will be, will the main vehicle access be off Tilley Road? Asthe
majority of cabins are situated along Wellington Road a substantial increase in road traffic here is
undesirable.

Are you able to provide comment about these queries or should we make contact with KCDC?

Nga mihi
Reina

From: Amanda Cox [mailto:Amanda.Cox@gw.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 11:14 a.m.

To: Jennie Smeaton'

Subject: RE: QE Park - change of land to KCDC

Kia ora Jennie
Thanks for the email. Here's a copy of the letter that was sent to you and Danny Mullen.

I'l look forward to hearing from you soon.

nhga mihi

Amanda
04 830 4126

From: Jennie Smeaton [mailto:jennie.smeaton@ngatitoa.iwi.nz]
Sent: Friday, 13 April 2012 10:10 a.m.

To: Amanda Cox

Subject: QE Park - change of land to KCDC

Kia ora Amanda

9/08/2012
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| received your phone message re the approval for change of land to KCDC — 1 vaguely remember seeing this
but would have passed over to reina — do you have a copy of what was sent and {ll look at it today?

Nga mihi
Jennie

Jennie Smeaion

Resource Management &
Communications Advisor

Te Runanga © Toa Rangatira inc

Ph 04 238 4952

Fax 04 238 4702

Email jennie.smeaton@ngatitoa.iwi.nz
Web www.ngatitoa.iwi.nz
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